

ORDINANCE NO. 2779

AN ORDINANCE relating to alteration, creation, and division of voting precincts in King County, and amending Ordinance No. 2754.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF KING COUNTY:

SECTION 1. Ordinance 2754, Section 1, is hereby amended as follows:

Precincts are divided, boundaries of precincts are altered, and new precincts established, as set forth in attachment hereto.

INTRODUCED AND READ for the first time this 28th day of

June, 1976.

PASSED this 6th day of July, 1976.

KING COUNTY COUNCIL
KING COUNTY, WASHINGTON

Waverly Mooney
Chairman

ATTEST:

Jessie G. Owens
Clerk of the Council

APPROVED this 11th day of July, 1976.

St. J. Spelman
King County Executive

1ST LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT - 1ST COUNCIL DISTRICT

1 That UPLAKE Precinct shall be altered in the following manner, and
2 that the following described area, formerly a part of UPLAKE Precinct be
3 combined with and become a part of SHERIDAN Precinct:

4 That area lying south of the centerline of Northeast Bothell Way;
5 east of the centerline of 55th Ave. Northeast and its extension; west of
6 the centerline of 60th Ave. Northeast and its extension; and north of the
7 Lake Washington shoreline.

8
9 11TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT - 6TH COUNCIL DISTRICT

10
11 That RENTON 1 Precinct shall be altered in the following manner, and
12 the following described area, formerly a part of RENTON 3 Precinct, shall
13 be combined with and become a part of RENTON 1 Precinct:

14 That area lying south of the centerline of North 8th St.; east of the
15 centerline of Pelly Ave. North and its extension; west of the centerline of
16 Park Ave. North; and north of the centerline of North 5th St.

17
18 That RENTON 4 Precinct shall be abolished and the following described
19 area, formerly known as RENTON 4 Precinct, be combined with and become a
20 part of RENTON 3 Precinct:

21 That area lying south of the centerline of North 8th St.; east of
22 the centerline of Meadow Ave. North and its extension; west of the
23 centerline of Interstate Highway 405; and north of the centerline of
24 ~~((North-4th-St.))~~ Bronson Way N.

25
26 That RENTON 32 Precinct shall be altered in the following manner, and
27 that the following described area, formerly a part of RENTON 3 Precinct,
28 shall be combined with and become a part of RENTON 32 Precinct:

29 That area lying south of the centerline of North 5th St.; east of the
30 centerline of Pelly Ave. North; west of the centerline of Park Ave. North;
31 and north of the centerline of North 3rd St.

1 That RENTON 51 Precinct shall be altered in the following manner,
2 and that the following described area, formerly a part of RENTON 51
3 Precinct, be combined with and become a part of RENTON 59 Precinct:

4 Beginning at the intersection of the centerline of Burnett Ave. North
5 and North 36th St.; thence west along the centerline of North 36th St. and
6 its extension to its intersection with the centerline of Lake Washington
7 Blvd. North; thence northerly along said centerline to its intersection
8 with the north boundary of ((~~Government-Lot-3~~)) Kennydale Beach Park, Lake
9 Washington Shorelands; thence west along said north boundary to its inter-
10 section with the Lake Washington shoreline; thence northerly along said
11 shoreline to its intersection with the centerline of the extension of the
12 centerline of Burnett Ave. North; thence south to the point of beginning.

13
14 11TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT - 9TH COUNCIL DISTRICT

15
16 That WAYNE Precinct shall be altered in the following described
17 manner:

18 That area within the west half of the east half of Section 31,
19 Township 23 North, Range 5, E.W.M., lying south of the current corporate
20 limits of the City of Renton; east of the easterly right-of-way margin of
21 the Valley Freeway (S.R. #167); north of the south line of the north half
22 of the northwest quarter of the southeast quarter of said Section 31; and
23 also including that portion of South 180th St. right-of-way lying between
24 the easterly right-of-way margin of the East Valley Highway (Orillia Road)
25 and the easterly right-of-way margin of the Valley Freeway (S.R. #167);
26 and also including that portion of Talbot Road South right-of-way lying
27 south of the current corporate limits of the City of Renton, and north of
28 the south line of the north half of the northeast quarter of the southeast
29 quarter of said Section 31; shall hereafter be and constitute a new
30 precinct to be known as RENTON 60 Precinct.

25TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT - 9TH COUNCIL DISTRICT

1 That ALGONA 3 Precinct shall be abolished and the following described
 2 area, formerly known as ALGONA 3 Precinct, shall be combined with and
 3 become a part of ALGONA 1 Precinct:

4 That area lying south of the centerline of South 344th St.; east of
 5 the centerline of the West Valley Rd.; west of the centerline of the
 6 Chicago, Milwaukee, St. Paul and Pacific Railroad; and north of the
 7 centerline of South 352nd St.

31ST LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT - 7TH COUNCIL DISTRICT

8
 9
 10
 11 That JANE Precinct shall be abolished and the following described
 12 area, formerly known as JANE Precinct, shall be combined with and become
 13 a part of KILPATRICK Precinct:

14 That area lying south of the centerline of Southwest 136th St.; east
 15 of the centerline of (~~14th-Ave--Southwest~~) the east margin of Hurstwood-
 16 First Division; west of the centerline of 12th Ave. Southwest; and north
 17 of (~~the-centerline-of-Southwest-140th-St.-~~) the east-west centerline of
 18 the southwest quarter of Section 18, Township 23 North, Range 4, E.W.M.

33RD LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT - 7TH COUNCIL DISTRICT

19
 20
 21
 22 That GRANADA Precinct shall be abolished and the following described
 23 area, formerly known as GRANADA Precinct, shall be combined with and
 24 become a part of ISABELLA Precinct:

25 That area lying south of the centerline of South 208th St.; east of
 26 the centerline of 18th Ave. South and its extension; west of the centerline
 27 of 22nd Ave. South and its extension from the north; and north of the
 28 centerline of South 216th St.

1 That HELEN Precinct be abolished and the following described area,
2 formerly known as HELEN Precinct, shall be combined with and become a part
3 of SUNNYDALE Precinct:

4 That area lying south of the centerline of South 160th St.; east of
5 the centerline of 8th Ave. South and its extension; north of the centerline
6 of South 168th St. and its extension; and west of the west boundary of the
7 Seattle-Tacoma Airport.

8
9 33RD LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT - 8TH COUNCIL DISTRICT

10
11 That CARLETON Precinct be abolished and the following described area,
12 formerly known as CARLETON Precinct, shall be combined with and become a
13 part of MARSHALL Precinct:

14 That area lying south of the centerline of South 146th St.; east of
15 the centerline of 24th Ave. South; west of the centerline of 26th Ave.
16 South and its extension; and north of the centerline of South 152nd St.
17 and its extension.

18
19 43RD LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT - 2ND COUNCIL DISTRICT

20
21 That Precinct 43-60 be altered and that the following described area,
22 formerly a part of Precinct 43-60, shall be combined with and become a
23 part of Precinct 43-153:

24 Beginning at the intersection of the centerline of East Interlaken
25 Blvd. and East Lynn St. extended; thence east along the centerline of
26 East Lynn St. to its intersection with the centerline of Boyer Ave. East;
27 thence southeasterly along said centerline to its intersection with the
28 centerline of 22nd Ave. East; thence southwesterly along said centerline to
29 its intersection with the centerline of East Interlaken Blvd.; thence
30 northwesterly along said centerline to the point of beginning.

1 That Precinct 43-61 be altered and that the following described
2 area, formerly a part of Precinct 43-61, shall be combined with and
3 become a part of Precinct 43-60:

4 Beginning at the intersection of the centerline of the extension
5 of East Howe St. and the extension of 16th Ave. East; thence north along
6 the centerline of the extension of 16th Ave. East to its intersection with
7 the centerline of East Interlaken Blvd.; thence easterly along said center-
8 line to its intersection with the centerline of 24th Ave. East; thence
9 south along said centerline to its intersection with the centerline of
10 Interlaken Pl. East; thence northerly along said centerline to its inter-
11 section with the centerline of 22nd Ave. East; thence southerly along
12 said centerline to its intersection with the centerline of East Crescent
13 Dr.; thence westerly along said centerline to its intersection with the
14 centerline of Interlaken Dr.; thence northwesterly along said centerline
15 to its intersection with the centerline of the extension of East Howe St.;
16 thence westerly along said centerline to the point of beginning.

17
18 45TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT - 1ST COUNCIL DISTRICT

19
20 That BOTHELL 6 Precinct shall be altered and the following described
21 area shall constitute the boundaries of BOTHELL 6 Precinct:

22 That area lying south of the centerline of Northeast 205th St.
23 extension; east of the centerline of 104th Ave. Northeast; west of the
24 centerline of Interstate Highway 405; and north of the east-west
25 centerline of Section 5, Township 26 North, Range 5, E.W.M.

26
27 That a new precinct BOTHELL 12 shall be created in the following manner
28 and the following described area, formerly a portion of BOTHELL 6 Precinct,
29 shall constitute the boundaries of BOTHELL 12 Precinct:

2000

1 Beginning at the intersection of the centerline of the extension of
2 Northeast 205th St. and the centerline of Interstate Highway 405; thence
3 east along the centerline of the extension of Northeast 205th St. to its
4 intersection with the centerline of 120th Ave. Northeast; thence south
5 along said centerline to its intersection with the extension of the
6 centerline of Northeast 200th St.; thence east along said centerline to its
7 intersection with the current corporate limits of the City of Bothell;
8 thence southerly and easterly along said corporate limits to its inter-
9 section with the centerline of 130th Ave. Northeast; thence southerly along
10 said centerline to its intersection with the centerline of 130th Pl. North-
11 east; thence southeasterly along said centerline to its intersection with
12 the centerline of the extension of Northeast 190th St.; thence west along
13 said centerline to its intersection with the ~~((centerline of 130th Ave.,~~
14 ~~Northeast))~~ current east corporate limits of the City of Bothell; thence
15 southerly ~~((along said centerline to its intersection with the current~~
16 ~~corporate limits of the City of Bothell; thence))~~, westerly, ~~((and))~~ northerly,
17 and westerly along said corporate limits to its intersection with the
18 centerline of 116th Ave. Northeast extension; thence south along said
19 centerline to the centerline of Interstate Highway 405; thence northerly
20 along said centerline to the point of beginning.

21
22 That BOTHELL 7 Precinct shall be altered, and the following described
23 area shall constitute the boundaries of BOTHELL 7 Precinct:

24 Beginning at the intersection of the extension of the centerline of
25 Northeast 205th St. and the centerline of 96th Ave. Northeast; thence east
26 along said centerline to its intersection with the centerline of 104th Ave.
27 Northeast; thence south along said centerline to its intersection with the
28 centerline of Northeast 190th St.; thence west along said centerline to its
29 intersection with the centerline of 100th Ave. Northeast; thence north
30
31
32
33

1 along said centerline to its intersection with the centerline of North-
 2 east 200th St.; thence west along said centerline to its intersection
 3 with the current corporate city limits of the City of Bothell; thence
 4 northerly and westerly along said city limits to its intersection with
 5 the centerline of 96th Ave. Northeast; thence north along said centerline
 6 to the point of beginning; except Lots 11 through 19 in the Plat of
 7 Sunnydell Manor.

8
 9 45TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT - 3RD COUNCIL DISTRICT

10
 11 That KIRKLAND 18 Precinct shall be altered in the following manner,
 12 and that the following described area, formerly a part of KIRKLAND 18
 13 Precinct, shall be combined with and become a part of KIRKLAND 21 Precinct:

14 Beginning at the centerline of the intersection of the extension of
 15 Northeast 104th St. and the centerline of Northern Pacific Railroad
 16 right-of-way; thence northeasterly along said railroad right-of-way to
 17 its intersection with the west boundary of Tract 37 of the Kirkland
 18 Juanita Acre Tracts; thence southerly and easterly along said boundary
 19 to its intersection with the centerline of 116th Ave. Northeast; thence
 20 north along said centerline to its intersection with the centerline of
 21 Northeast 108th St.; thence east along said centerline to its intersection
 22 with the centerline of Interstate Highway 405; thence southerly along
 23 said centerline to its intersection with the centerline of Northeast 90th
 24 St.; thence west along said centerline to its intersection with the
 25 centerline of 116th Ave. Northeast; thence northerly along said centerline
 26 to its intersection with the centerline of Northeast 104th St. and its
 27 extension; thence west along said centerline to the point of beginning.

47TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT - 9TH COUNCIL DISTRICT

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33

That CEDAR RIVER Precinct shall be altered in the following manner, and that the following described area, formerly a part of CEDAR RIVER Precinct, shall be combined with and become a part of McCOY Precinct:

That area lying south of the centerline of Southeast 224th St.; west of the centerline of 276th Ave. Southeast and the Landsberg Road; east of the centerline of the extension of 260th Ave. Southeast; and north of the center meandering line of the Cedar River.

That NORTH SAWYER Precinct shall be altered in the following manner, and that the following described area, formerly a part of NORTH SAWYER Precinct, shall be combined with and become a part of SOUTH SAWYER Precinct:

That area lying south of the centerline of the extension of Southeast 296th St.; ~~((east))~~ west of the centerline of Lake Sawyer; ~~((west))~~ east of the west boundary line of Section ~~((s-9-and))~~ 4, Township 21 North, Range 6, E.W.M.; and north of ~~((the-centerline-of-Southeast-300th-St.-and-the-extension-thereof))~~ the east-west centerline of the south half of Sections 3 and 4, Township 21 North, Range 6, E.W.M.

That WYNOCHE Precinct shall be altered, and the following described area, formerly a part of WYNOCHE Precinct, shall be combined with and become a part of WABASH Precinct:

That area lying south of the east-west centerline of the south half of Section 23, Township 21 North, Range 5, E.W.M.; west of a line 300 feet east of the north-south centerline of Section 23, Township 21 North, Range 5, E.W.M.; east of the centerline of the extension of 156th Ave. Southeast; and north of the extension of the centerline of Southeast 352nd St.

1 That WABASH Precinct shall be altered, and the following described
 2 area, formerly a part of WABASH Precinct, shall be combined with and
 3 become a part of WYNOCHE Precinct:

4 That area lying south of the centerline of Southeast 344th St. and
 5 its extension; west of the centerline of the extension of 156th Ave.
 6 Southeast; east of the centerline of the extension of 148th Ave. Southeast;
 7 and north of the east-west centerline of the south half of Section 23,
 8 Township 21 North, Range 5, E.W.M.

9
 10 That CEDAR MOUNTAIN Precinct shall be abolished and the following
 11 described area, formerly known as CEDAR MOUNTAIN Precinct shall be
 12 combined with and become a part of MAPLE VALLEY Precinct:

13 Beginning at the centerline of the Cedar River and its intersection
 14 with the extension of the centerline of 196th Ave. Southeast; thence
 15 north along said centerline to its intersection with the east-west
 16 centerline of Section 20, Township 23 North, Range 6, E.W.M.; thence east
 17 along said centerline to its intersection with the north-south centerline
 18 of the west half of Section 20, Township 23 North, Range 6, E.W.M.; thence
 19 south along said centerline to its intersection with the south boundary
 20 of Section 20, Township 23 North, Range 6, E.W.M.; thence east along said
 21 boundary to its intersection with the east boundary of Section ((32)) 29,
 22 Township 23 North, Range 6, E.W.M.; thence south along the east boundary of
 23 Sections ((32)) 29 and ((29)) 32, Township 23 North, Range 6, E.W.M. to its
 24 intersection with the east-west centerline of Section 33, Township 23 North,
 25 Range 6, E.W.M.; thence east along said centerline to its intersection with
 26 the east boundary of Section 33, Township 23 North, Range 6, E.W.M.; thence
 27 north along said boundary to its intersection with the north boundary of
 28 Section 34, Township 23 North, Range 6, E.W.M.; thence east along said
 29 centerline to its intersection with the ((centerline-of-236th-Ave;-Southeast))
 30 north-south centerline of said Section 34; thence south along said center-
 31 line to its intersection with the south boundary of Section ((33)) 34,
 32
 33

1 Township 23 North, Range 6, E.W.M.; thence west along the south boundary of
2 Sections ((33)) 34 and ((34)) 33, of said township and range to its
3 intersection with the centerline of the Cedar River; thence northwesterly
4 along said centerline to the point of beginning.

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33